Whitehead, LaDawn

From: Robinson, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Whitehead, LaDawn

Subject: FW: BD# Assigned to Inhance Technologies LLC, formerly Fluoro-Seal International, L.P
FYI

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 12:48 PM
To: Robinson, Kathy
Subject: BD# Assigned to Inhance Technologies LLC, formerly Fluoro-Seal International, LP

. Hello,

Billing Document Number: CAA-07-2014-0021

has been assigned to CAA-07-2014-0021 and EPCRA-07-2014-0003 (Inhance Technologies LLC, formerly Fluoro-Seal
International, LP)
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Document Summary: Cieneral Ledeer Entrtes
Document: NN CAA-07-2014-0021
SFO: CFC
Original Document Date: 01/06/15
Accounts Receivable Date: 01/06/2015
Amount: $59,000.00
Cellected: $0.00
Due From: Inhance Technologies LLC

formerly Fluoro-Seal International, LP

Porter Hedges LLP,

1000 Main Street, 36th TL,

Houston, TX 77002
Due Date: 02/05/15
Title: EPCRA-07-2014-0003/ EPCRA-05-2015-0003
Comments: SPLIT BETWEEN CAA (R7) & EPCRA (R5/R7)
Extended Description:
Overdue: 01/07/15 13 - NON-DELINQ. DUE < 1 YEAR
Interest:  $0.00
Handling: $0.00
Penalty:  $0.00
Writeoff: $0.00
Document Details;
Ling||Charge Line"Charge Type [Line Amt CoEIected"Writeufﬂ (Closed|[Int Ratel|Reporting Category BEY|Fund||RELI|Org ng [Proj |FOC Desc
1 " $2.950,00 $0.00 $0.00] $0.00 0.000{|44 - Fines, Penalties; EPCRA_[2015[1099 fj05 05 RS P
1 2 [nterest Chargel 50.00, $0.00] $0.00| $0.00) 2015({1435 [|0D AGENCY] R5 P
2 $11,800.00 $0.60) 5000y $0.00 0.00044 - Fines, Penalties: EPCRA 1201 3{(109% ||07 07 R7 Pt
2 2 Interest Charge $0.00 $0.00 $50.000 $0.00 2015({1435 (|00 AGENCY)] R7 Pl
3 $44,250.00 $0.00 $0.00% $0.00|| 0.000]|03 - Fines, Penalties: Clean Air]|2015//1099 |07 07 R7 P
3 2 Tnterest Charge, $0.00f $0.001 $0.00] $0.00j 2015([1435 [|00 AGENCY| R7 Pt
Bocument Sctivitv:
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